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Herambraj Sonawane

From: pooja@prizmatic.in
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 11:18 AM
To: 'Kamal Saraf'
Cc: 'Lovejot Sekhon'; 'Herambraj Sonawane'
Subject: RE: LED TV for Blore

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Mr.Kamal, 
As discussed telephonically, please find below the price of Philips Display: 
 
32BDL3350Q – 17500 + 18% GST 
43BDL2050Q – 24500 + 28% GST 
55BDL2050Q – 43,000 + 28% GST 
75BDL3550Q – 91000 + 28% GST 
86BDL3550Q – 173000 + 28% GST 
 
Note: 
100% Advance along with the PO 
10 days delivery timeline from the date of PO & Advance 
Delivery & Standard wall mount installation all inclusive. 
 
Await for your valuable order. 
 
Assuring you of our best services.  
 
Feel free to contact us if you have any queries 
 
Regards, 
Pooja Mehta 
09004002221 
pooja@prizmatic.in 
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Shop No.30,A4 Ground Floor, Avillion Greenfields, 
JVLR, Jogeshwari –East, Mumbai – 4000 60. 
Website: www.prizmatic.in /  www.prizmatic.co.in 
Email id- prizmaticco@gmail.com / info@prizmatic.in 
 
 
 

From: Kamal Saraf [mailto:kamal.saraf@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 21 July 2023 13:40 
To: pooja@prizmatic.in 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Herambraj Sonawane 
Subject: LED TV for Blore 
 
Dear Pooja, 
 
We need proposal for following Commercial LED TV at Blore Airport. 
 
80 inch LED TV – 1 nos 
55 inch LED TV – 2 nos 
 
Delivery asap. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Kamal Saraf 
 


